6JSC/BL/17/CCC response
October 2, 2014
page 1 of 2

To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA

From: Bill Leonard, CCC representative

Subject: Changes to Appendix D.0 and D.1.3.1

CCC thanks the British Library for proposing these changes to provide clarity and the removal of
ambiguity. CCC supports this proposal and provides the following comments for consideration.

1. Add alink to the 2011 ISBD consolidated edition from the Other Resources drop-down list in the
Resources tab of the RDA Toolkit.

2. Within CCC, there were questions about conformance of the citation to ISBD Consolidated to the
current edition of the Chicago Manual of Style. Given that the RDA Toolkit contains several
citations to external resources, perhaps these could be reviewed for CMOS conformance.

3. We note that Appendix D is based partly on the 2007 version of ISBD and partly on the 2011
version and realize it may be a larger task to update accordingly.

4. Changes paralleling the wording changes in D.0 could be made in E.0 to maintain the parallel
structure. CCC proposes these changes herewith.

MARKED UP:

E.O Scope
This appendix provides mappings-of RDA-dataelementsused-to-deseribe-an-entity

guidelines on the presentation of data derived from AACR2 rules and examples (see
E.1 EA);

a link to the mapping of the variable fields and subfields defined in the MARC 21
format for authority data to the corresponding elements in RDA (see E.2 Y).

CLEAN:

E.O Scope

This appendix provides:
guidelines on the presentation of data derived from AACR2 rules and examples (see
E.1 );
a link to the mapping of the variable fields and subfields defined in the MARC 21
format for authority data to the corresponding elements in RDA (see E.2 ).
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